N | O I

June 23, 1987

MEMORANDUM FOR: G. Bagchi, Acting Branch Chief, ESGB DISTRIBUTION

C. McCracken, Acting Branch Chief, ECEB ¢ Docket File—>
J. Joyce, Acting Branch, SICB NRCPDR
: PDI-1 Rdg.
FROM: Robert A. Capra, Acting Director B. Boger
Project Directorate I-1 , S. Varga
Division of Reactor Projects, I/II " [. g;raglia
. Shao
SUBJECT: ATTENDANCE AT COMMISSION BRIEFING ON R. Starostecki
NINE MILE POINT 2 J. Richardson
A. Thadani

The following persons whose presence would be important at the Commission
Briefing on the Nine Mile Point 2 Full Power License on July 1, 1987 at.
8:30 a.m. have been identified. The purpose of their presence would be to
respond to any potential questions that may be asked by the Commissioners in
their specific areas of expertise.

Frank Witt, ECEB - MSIV and Leakage Control System
Chen Tan, ESGB - Downcomers
J. Mauck/B. Stevens, SICB - Electrical Isolation

You are requested to make these persons available for the Commission Briefing.
These persons have been contacted. There will be a van available to and from
the Phillips Building.

Robert A. Capra, Acting Director
Project Directorate I-1
Division of Reactor Projects, I/II
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